Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
Jim Gray Geoff Reed

Mayor General Services Commissioner
Evelyn Bologna, Acting Director
Division of Parks and Recreation

MEMORANDUM

To: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Utrban County Council Members

D
From: ()_-;(, ) Oz»":’ ﬁ;ﬁ &4
Evelyn Bologﬁ&, Acting Director

RE: Facility Usage Contract Amendment

Date:  April 8, 2014

"This is a request for Council to amend Resolution 495-2013; approval of a Facility Usage Agreement between the
Fayette County Board of Education and LFUCG Parks and Recreation, Extended School Program (ESP) and
Recreational Enrichment and Learning (REAL) program.

This amendment to the prior agreement is needed to include the purchase of snacks from FCPS food service to include
the rest of the school year up until June 6*, 2014. This agreement was left out of the original contract in error as it is
usually a standard part of the yeatly agreement.

There is a cost of this amendment not to exceed $75,000. Funds are budgeted.

Please contact me if there are any questions.

CC: Geoff Reed
Commissioner of General Services

469 Parkway Drive . Lexington, KY 40504 *  (859) 2882975 . www.lexingtonky.gov/parks
HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD



